



Dora Anderson

RID IDIBC, BID, DBA, LEED® AP, IDC

Partner, Registered Interior Designer

Dora has over 15 years of training and field specific education and experience as a Registered Interior Designer. Her Interior Design skills are complimented by her business education and her strong management skills. As a result, she has been an accomplished project manager and business owner in her past endeavors. When Dora worked with Kasian Architecture and MudHut Design Group (her own firm) she acquired extensive experience in various facets of commercial and residential design projects from the East to West coast of Canada and abroad. Dora is a Registered Interior Designer and active member of the Interior Designers Institute of BC and Canada and has made it her professional mission to further improve and promote the profession of Interior Design. In 2009 she successfully wrote the Canadian Green Building Councils LEED exam and became an accredited professional. Dora's personable nature along with her campaign for the ultimate solution in design drives her to concentrate on a unique client/user group focussed design process.

WORK EXPERIENCE

| | |
|---|----------------|
| MQNi • Vernon, BC | 2011 – Present |
| MudHut Design Group • Vernon, BC | 2009 – 2011 |
| Kasian Architecture • Vancouver, BC | 2008 – 2009 |
| Kasian Architecture • Edmonton, BC | 2006 – 2008 |
| Kasian Architecture • Calgary, BC | 2004 – 2006 |
| Nordic Sales Design Centre • Slave Lake, AB | 2004 – 2004 |
| MCM Interiors • Vancouver, BC | 2003 – 2003 |

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Interior Design • Kwantlen Polytechnic University
Diploma in Business Administration • University College of the Fraser Valley

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Interior Designers of Canada • Registered Member
Interior Design Institute of BC • Registered Member
National Council for Interior Designers Qualifications • Registered Member
Canada Green Building Council • Registered Member

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Residential

Maison Immaculee Orphanage • Goma, DRC
Copper Crest Vista Townhomes • Vernon, BC
Sole Mixed Use Facility • Kelowna, BC
Numerous single and multi family residences across Canada

Educational

MacEwan Robbins Health Learning Centre • Edmonton, AB
University of Calgary Child Development Centre • Calgary, AB
Calgary Science Centre - Addition • Calgary, AB

Hospitality

The Delta Grand Okanagan Resort & Conf. Centre Reno • Kelowna, BC
Boston Pizza • Beaumont, AB
Sheraton Cavalier • Calgary, AB
Carvers Restaurant • Calgary, AB
Henry's Pub • Calgary, AB
Playbook Sports Lounge • Edmonton, AB
Hospitality Inn • Calgary, AB
Holiday Inn Reno • Vernon, BC
Final Run Bar & Grill • Silverstar Resort, BC
Out of Bounds Bistro & Coffee Co. • Silverstar Resort, BC
Village Green Hotel Exterior Reno • Vernon, BC

Commercial

Rain Wellness & Supply Co. TI • Vernon, BC
KPMG, LEED Gold Project • Kelowna, BC
CIBC • Vancouver, BC
RBC Dominion Securities • Various locations across BC
TELUS • Calgary, AB
Shell Canada Corporate Offices • Calgary, AB
Auto Canada Corporate Head Office • Edmonton, AB
Safeway • Cranbrook, BC
Canadian Tire • Fernie, BC
Crosstown Dodge, Chrysler, Jeep • Edmonton, AB
Sherwood Park Toyota • Sherwood Park, AB
Sherwood Park Hyundai • Sherwood Park, AB
Martin Motor Sports • Edmonton, AB

Recreation

Gateway Casino • Kamloops, BC
The Grand Lakeside Casino Renovation & Addition • Kelowna, BC
Camp Hurlburt • Vernon, BC
Pinheads Bowling • Silverstar Resort, BC

Healthcare

Alberta Children's Hospital • Calgary, AB
Aspen Regional Health • Westlock, AB
Calgary Health Region, • Calgary, AB
Westlock Health Care Centre • Westlock, AB
Centric Health Life Mark Clinic • Kelowna, BC
Sterling Medical Centre • Vernon, BC
Creekside Landing Care Facility • Vernon, BC

Civic

Calgary Courts Centre • Calgary, AB
Museum of the Regiments • Calgary, AB
White Rock Museum • White Rock, BC
CFB Trenton - Aircraft Hanger • Trenton, ON
Shell Aero Centre • Calgary, AB
Vernon Public Art Gallery • Vernon, BC
Canada Post Distribution Centre • Vernon, BC